Paula Vandehey

From: Justin Long <Justin.Long@CARAUSTAR.COM >
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 10:43 AM

To: Paula Vandehey

Subject: Citation for Lot

Hi Paula,

I received a $160 citation for my lot. The $160 dollars was for a signature from the judge so the City of Appleton could
mow my lawn since it was too long. | thought my lawn was being mowed by a 3™ party the whole time and did not get
my warnings until the last one. | had it mowed twice now and did not need it mowed by the city of Appleton. 1am
asking that my $160 be waived this one time. | truly thought it was being mowed.

I'am so sorry for this and it will never happen again. Please waive this fee, | hope you can understand that this was a
one time deal.

Please contact me at your convenience, you can email me or call me at: 920-585-7987.
I hope you have a great day!

Justin Long | Account Representative

Justin.Long@CARAUSTAR.COM
(920) 967-9175 (Direct)

(920) 585-7987 (Cell)

(920) 967-8851 (Fax)

Caraustar's Oshkosh Tube Plant
2980 S. Oakwood Rd
Oshkosh, Wl 54904

v Caraustar

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are naot the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from your system. Thank yau for your caoperation.
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2016 Weed Fee Appeals

312 E. Calumet Street

ADDRESS Complaint Received Compliance Date Re-inspection Date Cut Warrant Date Fee

131 W. Winrowe Drive 3-Jun-16 9-lun-16 10-Jun-16 Yes N/A $50
Vacant Lot on Daybreak 15-Jun-16 20-Jun-16 21-Jun-16 No 22-Jun-16 5160
15-Jul-16 21-Jul-16 25-Jul-16 Yes N/A $50




